71369 1883-1927 HISTORY OF THE HOSCHTON PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH HOSCHTON, GEORGIA At a meeting of Athens Presbytery, Synod of Georgia, meeting in Lexington April 18, 1883 the organization of this church was reported as follows: P 22: "An application from certain persons for a church organization at Hosehton, on the G.J. and Southern Railroad was read and referred to a special committee composed of T.P. Cleveland, Rev. Milner and Elder W.W. Hubbard. P 23. "A Committee appointed to consider the appeal of persons at Hoschton representing the organization. The following were appointed for that purpose, time to be the 4th Sunday in October and the Saturday preceding: Rev. Milner, Cleveland, Baird, Elders Knox, Turk and W.L. Espy. p 30. R.W. Milner, Cahirman of the Committee (mentioned above) reported that the church was duly organized and the name of the church enrolled, and the name of the delegate representing it. (Elder John Baird) The following are known to have served this church as Elders: John Baird--1883 J.V. Alexander--1888, still sefting in 1903 Presbytery met in this church in September, 1888. The church was reported vacant in 1920 and '21. No male members were reported in 1921. In 1925 only 2 members were reported. In the fall minutes of Presbytery page 7, we find the Chm of the Home Mission Committee recommending that the church be dissolved. It does not appear on the Roll of Presbytery in 1928 but nothing can be found to prote that Presbytery ever officially dissolved the church. Signed: Eruma R. Juy Mrs. J. Swanton Ivy, Historian Athens Presbyterial Filed at Montreat April 1948